
CENWW-ODL                                            May 25, 2023  
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: 23 LWG 07 Adult Trap Hoist Removed from Service 
 
SUBJECT: Adult trap hoist removed from service due to a failed solenoid for the brake 
system.  
 
LWG adult trap hoist was removed from service at 1115 hours May 23, due to a failed solenoid 
for the hoist’s brake system.  No fish were present in the trap and the sample was turned off at 
that time.  A replacement solenoid is being ordered.  The brake system was inspected, and it was 
determined that the operation of the trap could resume while the part is being ordered with no 
immediate risk to damage to the machinery.  The hoist was returned to service at 1310 hours 
May 23, and normal trapping operation resumed. 
 

A. Species – N/A  
B.  Origin – N/A 
C.  Length – N/A  
D.  Marks and tags – N/A  
E.  Marks and Injuries found on carcass – N/A 
F.  Cause and Time of Death – N/A  
G.  Future and Preventative Measures – A short delay in trap operation will be needed to 
install the replacement solenoid. 

 
Sincerely,  
 
David Miller 
Supervisory Fisheries Biologist  
Lower Granite Project and Dworshak Dam 
Walla Walla District 
Ph. (509) 843-2264 

 


